
REQUEST TO ESTABLISH DOCKET 
(I’lcahc Typc) 

Date April 1, 2008 Docket No. 

1. Division Name/StaffNsme: V Division of Competitive Markets and EnforcemewToni McCoy 

A. 

B. 

Provide NAMES OR ACRONYMS ONLY i f a  regulated company. 

Provide COMPLETE NAME AND ADDRESS for ;ill others. (Match representatives to companies.) 

2 .  OPR: 

1. P;irties and  their repwst>iitii[ive ( i f  i i nv ) :  

Toni McCoy, CMP 

~ ~~ 

I .  Check one: 

3 OCR 

- xx 

GCO 

~~~ ~- 

Documentation is attached. 

4 Suggested Docket Title 

Doctimentation will he provided with recommendation. 

Acknowledgment of name change on IXC Registration No. TJ414 and CLEC 
Certificate No. 7552 from Birch Telecom of the South, Inc. d/b/a Birch Telecom 
and d/b/a Birch to Birch Telecom of the South, Inc. d/b/a Birch Telecom and 
d/b/a Birch d/b/a Birch Communications, effective April 17, 2008. cT\ 

FPSC-COMMISSION C L E R K  



Access Integrated Networks and Birch Telecom dba Birch Communications Page 1 of 1 

Toni McCoy 

From: Jackson, Tara [TJackson@birch .com] 

Sent: 

To : Toni McCoy 

Subject: Access Integrated Networks and Birch Telecom dba Birch Communications 

Monday, March 31,2008 2 5 0  PM 

Ms. McCoy, 

With this email, please know that our recent tariff filing is to request a name change for both Birch 
Telecom of the South, Inc. dba Birch Telecom dba Birch and Access Integrated Networks to change 
them adding dba Birch Communications. We request an effective date of April 17,2008 for both 
companies and below is an outline of each name change. 

I .  Changing from Birch Telecom of the South, Inc. dba Birch Telecom dba Birch to Birch Telecom of 
the South, Inc. dba Birch Telecom dba Birch dba Birch Communications. 

CLEC Certificate Number 7552 
IXC Registration Number TJ414 

2. Changing from Access Integrated Networks, Inc. to Access Integrated Networks, Inc. dba Birch 
Communications. 

CLEC Certificate number 7130 
IXC TJ268 

If I can provide additional clarification or information, please let me know. 

Thank you, 

Tara Jackson 
8 16-300- 1677 

313 1 I2008 
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Home Contact Us E-Filing Services Document Searches Forms Help 

Previous on List Next on List Return to List 

No Filing History 

Fictitious Name Detail 
Fictitious Name 

Filing Information - 
BIRCH COMMUNICATIONS 

Document Number 

Status 
Filed Date 
Expiration Date 
Current Owners 

County 
Total Pages 
Events Filed 
FEI Number 

Mailina Address 

GO8077700 
ACTIVE 

0311 712008 

12/31 1201 3 
1 

MULTIPLE 
1 
NONE 

NONE 

' 0  DRAWER 200 
NINTER PARK, FL 32190 

3wner Information 
31RCH TELECOM OF THE SOU 
!300 MAIN STREET SUITE 600 
(ANSAS CITY, MO 64108 
-El Number: 43-1877678 

48 

H INC 

Iocument Number: F00000002797 

3ocument Images 
33/17/7008 -- RfGlSTRATlON View image in PDF format 1 
Note: This is not official record. See documents if question or conflict. I 

I Previous on List Next on List Return to List 

No Filing History Fictitious Name Search I 

http://ccfcorp.dos.state. fl .us/scripts/ficidct.exe?action=DETREG&docnum=G08077700 14.. . 3/3 1 /20O8 
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
BIRCH TELECOM 

Filina Information 
Document Number 

Status 
Filed Date 
Expiration Date 
Current Owners 
County 

Total Pages 

Events Filed 
FEI Number 

Mailina Address 

GO6270900204 
ACTIVE 

09/27/2006 
12/31/2011 
1 

MULTIPLE 
1 

NONE 

43-1877678 

2300 MAIN STREET, SUITE 600 
KANSAS CITY, MO 641082415 

Owner information 
31RCH TELECOM OF THE SOUTH, INC 
2300 MAIN STREET, SUITE 600 
<ANSAS CITY, MO 641082415 
FEI Number: 43-1877678 
Document Number: F00000002797 

Document Images - 

0 9 / 3 7 ” x  rlc tltlolis N d n w  riling View image in PDF format I 
Note: This is not official record. See documents if question or conflict. I 

Fictitious Name Search 1 

I Previous on List Next on List Return to List 

No Filing History Fictitious Name Search 

http://ccfcorp.dos.state. fl.us/scripts/ficidet.exe?action=DETREG&docnum=G0627090020... 3/3 1 /2008 



www.sunbiz.org - Department of State Page 1 of 1 

Previous on List Next on  List Return to List 

No Filing History 

Fictitious Name Detail 
Fictitious Name 

Filing Information 
BIRCH 

Document Number GO6270900216 

Status ACTIVE 

Filed Date 09/27/2006 

Expiration Date 12/31/2011 
Current Owners 1 

County MULTIPLE 

Total Pages 1 

Events Filed NONE 

FEI Number 43-1877678 

Mailing Address 

Owner Information 

2300 MAIN STREET, SUITE 600 
KANSAS CITY, MO 641082415 

BIRCH TELECOM OF THE SOUTH, INC 
2300 MAIN STREET, SUITE 
KANSAS CITY, MO 641082415 
FEI Number: 43-1877678 
Document Number: F00000002797 

IDocument I m a E s  
09:7712(3063 -- rlCtliloLls tmle rlilng View image in PDF format 

Note: This is not official record See documents if question or conflict 

Previous on  List Next on List Return to List 

1 

No Filing History Fictitious Name Search 1 

http://ccfcorp.dos.state.fl.us/scripts/ficidet.exe?action=DETREG&docnum=G062709002 1 , .. 3 / 3  1 /2008 
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- 

Previous on List Next on List Return To List 

No Events No Name History 

Detail by Entity Name 
Fore i g n Profit Corporation 

Filing Information 

BIRCH TELECOM OF THE SOUTH, INC. 

Document Number F00000002797 
FEI Number 431877678 
Date Filed 0511 812000 
State DE 
Status ACTIVE 

Principal Address 
2300 MAIN STREET 
SUITE 600 

Changed 06/06/2005 

KANSAS CITY MO 64108-2415 

M a i I i ngAd d res s -- 
2300 MAIN STREET 
SUITE 600 

Changed 06/06/2005 

Registered Agent Name & Address 

KANSAS CITY MO 64108-2415 

CORPORATION SERVl CE COMPANY 
1201 HAYS STREET 
TALLAHASSEE FL 32301-2525 US 

OfficerlDirector Detail 
Name & Address 

Title CEO 

DUBE, STEPHEN 
2300 MAIN STREET, SUITE 600 

Title CFO 

PETERSON, THOMAS A 
2300 MAIN STREET, SUITE 600 

KANSAS CITY MO 64108-2415 

KANSAS CITY MO 64108-2415 

Annual Reports 

Report Year Filed Date 
2006 06/28/2006 

Help I Contact Us E-Filing Services Document Searches Forms 

t 

http://ccfcorp.dos.state .fl.  us/scripts/cordet.exe?action=DETFIL&inq-doc-numbe~FOOOOO ... 313 1 /2OO8 
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2007 01/04/2007 
2008 01 /I 412008 

Document Images 

oi r14 ,2r~oo - *  ANNUAL REPORT 

01;04/200/ -- ANNLJAL REPORT 

06/28/20063 -- ANNUAL HtF'OH I 

02iOI'L005 - itNNlJAL K tPOK 1 

03/25/2004 -- ANNUAL H t P C j K  I 

04,"16i200:! _ -  AVNlJAL KkPOH 1 

08/20/200% -- ANNtJAL HkPOK I 

7001 - ANNLJN RrPORT 

05/18/1r101) o r o i < j r i  Proli! 

Note: This is not official record See documents if question or conflict. I 
Previous on L i s t  Next on List Return To List 

No Events No Name History 
7 

Entity Name Search 

http://ccfcorp.dos.state.fl.us/scripts/cordet.exe?action=DETFIL&inq-doc-numbe~FOOOOO.. . 3/3 1 /2OO8 



COMPANY IDENTIFICATION 
Printed on 03/31/2008 at 14:29:12 by TJM 

Complete Name: Birch Telecom of the South, Inc. d/b/a Birch Telecom and d/b/a Birch 

Mailing Name: Birch 
Company Code: TJ414 FEID Number: 43-1877678 

COMPANY INFORMATION 

Address Line 1: 2300 Main Street, Suite 600 
Address Line 2: 
City: Kansas City State: MO Zip Code: 64108-2415 

Reg. Date: 10/20/2000 Inactive Date: 
Transfered To: 
Trans. From: 
Certificate 1: N/A Certificate 2: 

Corporate Type: Corporation 
Service 1: IXC - Registered Interexchange Services 
Service 2: 
Service 3: 
Service 4: 
Class (WAW): 
Phone Count: 

County 1: 
County 3: 
Bankruptcy : Yes 

County 2 : 
County 4: 

1 



COMPANY IDENTIFICATION 
Printed on 03/31/2008 at 13:43:43 by TJM 

Assessment Due Paid 
RAF $700.00 $700.00 

Complete Name: Birch Telecom of the South, Inc. d/b/a Birch Telecom and d/b/a Birch 

Owe 

$0.00 

Mailing Name: Birch 
Company Code: TJ414 

Penalty 

FEID Number: 43-1877678 

$35.00 $35.00 $0.00 

RAF ACCOUNT FOR THE PERIOD 01/01/2007 THROUGH 12/31/2007 

Reg. Date: 
Service : 
Received : 

Status : 

Amended : 
Frozen: 
Payment Count: 
Operating Rev: 
RAF Rate: 

10/20/2000 Inactive Date: 

IXC - Interexchange Telephone 
Actual RAF Form 

Satisfied 
No Extension: No 
No Comment s : No 
1 Payment Made to Date 

$22,924.00 Interstate Rev: $0.00 
0.0020 Net RAF Due: $700.00 

I Interest $ 7 . 0 0  I $7 .00  I $0.00 I 
I Extension Fee I $0.00 I $0.00 I $0.00 I 
1 Total $742.00 1 $742.00 I $0.00 I 
Last modification was made on Tuesday, March 11, 2008 at 4:09 PM by Valorie Moore 

1 



COMPANY IDENTIFICATION 
Printed on 03/31/2008 at 14:24:26 by TJM 

Complete Name: Birch Telecom of the South, Inc. d/b/a Birch Telecom and d/b/a Birch 

Mailing Name: Birch Telecom of the South, Inc. 
Company Code: TX476 FEID Number: 43-1877678 

COMPANY INFORMATION 

Address Line 1:2300 Main Street, Suite 600 
Address Line 2: 
City: Kansas City State: MO Zip Code: 64108-2415 
Reg. Date : 09/01/2000 Inactive Date: 
Transfered To: 
Trans. From: 
Certificate 1: 7552 Certificate 2: 
Corporate Type: Corporation 
Service 1: CLX - Competitive Local Exchange 
Service 2: 
Service 3: 
Service 4: 
Class (WAW): 
Phone Count: 

County 1: 
County 3 : 
Bankruptcy: Yes 

County 2 : 
County 4: 

1 



COMPANY IDENTIFICATION 
Printed on 03/31/2008 at 13:44:11 by TJEl 

RAF 

Penalty 

Complete Name: Birch Telecom of the South, Inc. d/b/a Birch Telecom and d/b/a Birch 

$784.93 $785.00 $-0.07 

$39.25 $39.25 $0.00 

Mailing Name: Birch Telecom of the South, Inc. 
Company Code: TX476 FEID Number: 43-1877678 

Extension Fee $0.00 $0.00 

RAF ACCOUNT FOR THE PERIOD 01/01/2007 THROUGH 12/31/2007 

$0.00 

Reg. Date: 
Service : 
Received: 

Status: 

Amended : 
Frozen: 
Payment Count: 
Operating Rev: 
RAF Rate: 

09/01/2000 Inactive Date: 

CLX - Competitive Local Exchange 
Actual RAF Form 

Satisfied 
No Extension: No 
No Comments : No 
1 Payment Made to Date 

0.0020 Net RAF Due: 
$392,466.00 Interstate Rev: $0.00 

$784.93 

Assessment I Due I Paid I Owe 

[-Inter e s t $7.85 I $7.85 1 $0.00 

I Total $832.03 I $832.10 I $-0.07 I 
Last modification was made on Wednesday, February 27, 2008 at 12:59 PM by Valorie Moore 

1 


